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LOUIS E. HILL. Cnairman 
Santa Monica Mountains Res i dents Assoc. 
21656 Las Flores Hei ghts,Road 
Malibu, CA 90265 

Dear Hr. Hill: 

This will confirm our t�lephone conversation nf Wednesday a�ternoon concerni��·the 
pamp h l et "A Hom eowner ' s Cuide to Fire and Watershed Management at the Chaparral­

U rban J nterface. " 

As J indicated to you on the tel ephone, the fir st printihg of this pamphlet was 
distributed without approptiate editing and, ·�here fore . is not an approved 
publication of the County of Lo s Angele s � Th:e pr inting arrangement which was made 
was not accep table to me, di� not repr esen t � competitive bid and was not a 

t ransac ti on I could l egally defend. Admitt edly, that version of the booklet 
was distributed and that is unfortunate -- the fact remains that although the 
Board of Supervisors approved the pr i nting o.f such a booklet the y did not 
specifically approve the printed version . 

After talking to you, I spoke with Chief Clyde Bragdon and have been assur ed that 
the edited version, which conta ins a number of s ign ificant changes from the first 
text, will be del i ver ed to me today or tomorrow. I will then have the booklet 
type-set thro ugh an e x i sting contract and bid the pr i nting of the subsequent 
number of copies desired by the Soard . 

I believe I speak foi th� Fire Department, the Chief Ad�inistrative O f fice and 
County Counsel in sug gest ing to you that you suspend yo ur efforts to distribu te 
the booklets which you now have . At least two Board offices have ind i cated an 
int e rest In dfstrlbutirg the r�vised booklets to their const i tuent s and to hove 

two d iffer ent versions float i ng around Southern California can only lead to 

confusion . Although t h e material in the first booklet is not co� yrighted , It 
doe s c arry the County seal and pr esumed support by and appro val of the Bo ard . 

For you to distribute an unauthorized version presents al1 of us with a numb e r 

of prob1ems and I wou l d  pre fer to discuss the solution to thos e problems with 
you at a time you find convenient. �There is no doubt of the wor t h of the booklet 
and hopefully lt can be widely distributed, but is espec i ally i mportant that the 
in formation we pro vide to nomeo.-mers is con s i stent with F i ·re Department policy 
and what is regarded a s  the most appro pr iate advice to provide to the public. 

I apprec i ate your consideri�g my suggestion and hope to he ar from you soon. 
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H. E. DAV 1 S, J r v· 
Purchcsing Agent 


